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August 20, 2002

Nanette S. Edwards, Director - Regulatory
ITC DeltaCom, Inc.

4092 South Memorial Parkway

Huntsville, Alabama 35802

Re: Docket No. 020900-TP
Dear Ms. Edwards:

This will acknowledge receipt of a request, due to Chapter 11 reorganization plan
by U.S. Bankruptcy Court for District of Delaware, for approval of transfer of control of
ITC*DeltaCom, Inc., parent company of Interstate FiberNet, Inc. (holder of IXC Certificate
No. 4392) and ITC*DeltaCom Communications, Inc. d/b/a ITC*DeltaCom (holder of ALEC
Certificate No. 4764 and IXC Certificate No. 2297), from current stockholders to a revised
ownership structure including Appaloosa Investment Limited Partnership and Palomino
Fund Ltd., which was filed in this office on August 19, 2002, and assigned the above-
referenced docket number. Appropriate staff members will be advised.

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is
conducted, it does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative
hearing. For more information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248
or FAX (850) 413-7180.
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From: LaSandra Givens

Sent: Tuesday, October 08, 2002 10:24 AM L{

To: CCA - Orders / Notices

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 10/8/02 10:23:00 AM

Docket Number: 020900-TP

Filename / Path: 0209000R.AJT

PAA ORDER APPROVING TRANSFER OF CONTROL
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Marguerite Lockard /5 ¢
From: LaSandra Givens 7
Sent: Friday, November 01, 2002 4:42 PM

To: CCA - Orders / Notices

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 11/1/02 4:40:00 PM

DOCKET NUMBER FILE NAME

020873-TX 020873co.ajt

020649-TP 020649CO.AJT

020319-TX 020319CO.AJT

020890-TI 020890CO.AJT

020871-Tl, 020965-TI 020965CO.AJT

020900-TP 020900CO.AJT

CONSUMMATING ORDERS




